From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 10/10/2011 5:30:47 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
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Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceeding # Document Title Links | Publish
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. . 9
A0902022 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘E‘% 2 qO/ 10/2011
Decision | ALJ/ROSCOW/CPUC on ML 4:00:02 PM
10/10/2011 —
)
A0902022 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘E‘% (1“71 0/10/2011
Decision | ALJ/ROSCOW/CPUC on ML 4:00:02 PM
10/10/2011 (Attachment) R
A1003014 Brief | Brief filed by Solar Alliance on —Eff (M9or102011
10/03/2011 ML 2:35:02 PM
A1003014 Briecf | Brief filed by Solar Alliance on —E%f O 101102011
10/03/2011 (Certificate of Service) ML 2:35:02 PM
PDF (154
A1004002 Final D1110002 Southern California kb) 10/10/2011
Decision | Edison 2009 Energy Resource HTML | 1:20:41 PM
Recovery Account Compliance and | DOC (195
Reasonableness Review kb)
7
A1104006, Scoping | Scoping Ruling filed by ‘E‘% @ 10/10/2011
A1105011 Ruling CMMR/FLORIO/CPUC on HTML 4:25:04 PM
10/10/2011 —
A1104006, Scoping | Scoping Ruling filed by ‘E‘% (a f-10/10/2011
A1105011 Ruling CMMR/FLORIO/CPUC on HTML 4:25:04 PM
10/10/2011 (Certificate of Service) |~
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A1106004 Bricf filed by Pacific Gas and PDF (2900/10/2011
Electric Company on 09/30/2011 kb) 1:50:04 PM
HTML
A1106004 Brief | Brief filed by Pacific Gas and —E%i o001
Electric Company on 09/30/2011 1:50:04 PM
. . HITML
(Certificate of Service)
A1106016, Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘E‘% (IQ%O/ 10/2011
A1106018, Decision | ALJ/KIM/CPUC on 10/10/2011 HTML 4:15:01 PM
A1106019, T
A1106020,
A1106021,
A1107015
A1106016, Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘E‘% (a 91()/1()/2()1 1
A1106018, Decision | ALJ/KIM/CPUC on 10/10/2011 HTML 4:15:01 PM
A1106019, (Attachment) T
A1106020,
A1106021,
A1107015
PDE
R0910032 Final D1110003 Further Refining the HTML | 10/10/2011
Decision | Resource Adequacy Program DOC |10:35:13
Regarding Demand Response AM
Resources.
PDF (142
R0910032 Final D1110003 Further Refining the kb) 10/10/2011
Decision | Resource Adequacy Program HTML | 11:35:13
Regarding Demand Response DOC (14AM
Resources. kb)
R0911014 E M(élfifi
xparte | Exparte filed by DRA/LEE/CPUC kb) 0/10/2011
on 10/05/2011 HTML 11:45:05
=AM
R0911014 E FDE (7231
xparte | Exparte filed by DRA/LEE/CPUC kb) 0/10/2011
on 10/05/2011 (Attachment) 11:45:05
HTML
AM
PDF (557
R0911014 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/LEE/CPUC kb) 10/10/2011
on 10/05/2011 (Certificate of ML 11:45:05
Service) | AM
PDF (457
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R0911014 Exparte filed by DRA/LEE/CPUC | kb) 10/10/2011
on 10/06/2011 HTML | 12:20:02
PM
PDF (2818
R0911014 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/LEE/CPUC | kb) 10/10/2011
on 10/06/2011 (Attachment) HTML | 12:20:03
PM
PDF (537
R0911014 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/LEE/CPUC kb) 0/10/2011
on 10/06/2011 (Certificate of 12:20:03
) HTML
Service) PM
R0911014 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/LEE, ‘E‘% (4")‘:10/ 10/2011
D./CPUC on 10/07/2011 ML 1:05:03 PM
R0911014 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/LEE, ‘EE)—E (5 in/ 10/2011
D./CPUC on 10/07/2011 HTML 1:05:03 PM
(Attachment) .
R1005004 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘E‘% (1‘)710/ 10/2011
Decision | CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on ML 12:15:06
10/10/2011 | PM
R1005004 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘E‘% 2 %O/ 10/2011
Decision | CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on ML 12:15:07
10/10/2011 (Certificate of Service) |~ | PM
R1005004 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘E% (I(D%O/ 10/2011
Decision | CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on H'I)‘ML 1:15:01 PM
10/10/2011 e
R1005004 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘E‘% 2 %O/ 10/2011
Decision | CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on ML 1:15:02 PM
10/10/2011 (Certificate of Service) |~
R1005006 Brief Brief filed by Green Power Institute ‘E‘% (44(1 0/10/2011
on 10/03/2011 ML 11:40:48
| AM
. . . PDF (98
R1005006 Brief Brief filed by Green Power Institute kb) 10/10/2011
on 10/03/2011 (Attachment) 11:40:48
HIMLY \p
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R1005006 Brief Brief filed by Green Power Institute ‘E‘% (3 3lO/ 10/2011
on 10/03/2011 (Attachment) 11:40:48
HTML
AM
D
R1005006 Brief | Brief filed by Pacific Gas and —E%f @ o0r102011
Electric Company on 10/03/2011 11:55:05
HTML
AM
D
R1005006 Brief | Brief filed by Pacific Gas and E%ﬁ @t o001
Electric Company on 10/03/2011 ML 11:55:05
(Certificate of Service) | AM
R1005006 Brief | Brief filed by Southern California %F CHor10m2011
Edison Company on 10/03/2011 ML 2:55:02 PM
R1005006 Brief | Brief filed by Southern California —Eff @} or102011
Edison Company on 10/03/2011 HTML 2:55:02 PM
(Certificate of Service) E—
. . o PDF (1831
R9807037 CompliangeCompliance Filing filed by Southern kb) 0/10/2011
Filing California Edison Company on ML 2:10:01 PM
10/03/2011 —
. . s PDF (1717
R9807037 CompliangeCompliance Filing filed by Southern kb) 10/10/2011
Filing California Edison Company on ML 2:10:01 PM
10/03/2011 (Attachment) R
. . o PDF (157
R9807037 CompliangeCompliance Filing filed by San kb) 10/10/2011
Filing Diego Gas & Electric Company on ML 2:15:04 PM
10/03/2011 E——
R9807037 CompliangeCompliance Filing filed by San ‘E‘% (18910/ 10/2011
Filing Diego Gas & Electric Company on ML 2:15:04 PM
10/03/2011 (Certificate of Service) |~
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